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005737 – NEPO North East Better Health At Work
ITT Schedule 5 - Tender Response Form 
Your responses on this form will be used to assess your tender against the scoring criteria set out in the Evaluation section of the Invitation to Tender (ITT). 

All questions should be individually answered and be on no more than the word length identified for each question, using a minimum of Arial font, point 12. 
Strength of proposals to comply with the Council’s Specification – evaluation will be made on the proposals set out in this Tender Response Form submitted in response to the ITT Schedule 1 - Specification - 90% weighting. The sub-weightings are as follows:
1. Quality Service Outcomes 
                                - 35% weighting
2. Marketing Strategy 
                                 
- 25% weighting
3. Quality Assurance

                                
- 20% weighting
4. Final Award Approach
                                 
- 15% weighting
5. Social Value                                                             - 5% weighting    
The minimum passing score for each question is 40 out of 100. Failure to obtain a minimum score equal to or higher than 40 out 100 for any question, will disqualify the response.
The scoring rationale behind the evaluation criteria is in accordance with the graduated approach set out in the following table.
	Score
	Classification

	100
	Exceptional response in all areas

	90
	Exceptional response with some minor shortcomings, or very good response with some exceptional elements

	80
	Very good response in all areas

	70
	Very good response with some minor shortcomings, or good response with very good elements

	60  
	Good response in all areas

	50
	Good response with some minor shortcomings, or acceptable response with good elements

	40
	Acceptable response in all areas

	30 
	Acceptable response with some minor shortcomings, or poor response with some acceptable elements

	20
	Poor response in all areas

	10
	Very poor response that is significantly below expectations in all areas

	0
	No response, or inappropriate response in all areas


Please complete the five questions below, referring to the requirements set out in the Invitation to Tender ITT Schedule 1 – Specification.
	1

	Quality Service Outcomes
In no more than 1500 words with no attachments, please demonstrate how many organisations you will be able to engage with the budget set by the region? Based on your understanding of the specification and/or experience delivering similar services what percentage uptake of the staff within these organisations would you expect, please provide details of your rationale. Demonstrate here your approach to service delivery to obtain the service outcomes detailed in ITT Schedule 1 - Specifications?
This question carries a weighting of 35%


	
	Insert your response here


	2
	Marketing Strategy
In no more than 1000 words with no attachments, please detail your proposals for marketing the Better Health At Work Awards and how you will engage effectively with businesses? The Lead Authority would encourage engagement with Small to Medium Enterprises’ and Voluntary Community Sector (CVS) organisations in addition to larger scale organisations.
This question carries a weighting of 25%


	
	 Insert your response here


	3
	Quality Assurance
In no more than 1000 words with no attachments, please explain what systems and processes your organisation has in place to ensure robust quality assurance of the Award assessment process and consistency of service delivery across the region to ensure Quality Service Outcomes are delivered?
This question carries a weighting of 20%


	
	Insert your response here


	4
	Final Award Approach
In no more than 750 words with no attachments, please explain your exit approach and activities?  How you will work with businesses to support initial engagement and towards the final award date?

This question carries a weighting of 15%


	
	Insert your response here


	5
	Social Value

In no more than 500 words with no attachments, please explain what added social value you can bring to this contract including engagement with the wider community groups?

This question carries a weighting of 5%


	
	Insert your response here



Mandatory Requirement – Evaluated on a Pass/Fail basis

The mandatory requirements for this contract opportunity are set out below:

· Intellectual Property Rights remain the ownership of the participating councils;

· Utilisation of the electronic award system (Management Information System); and  

· The Better Health AT Work Branding to be utilised throughout the contract. 

Tenderers must supply the required confirmation of the above requirements within this ITT Schedule 5 Tender Response Form.  If you do not submit the required confirmation, then your tender submission shall be deemed a fail and your tender will not be evaluated any further.

	Mandatory Requirement
	Confirmation Yes/No
	Pass/Fail

	Intellectual Property Rights remain the ownership of the participating councils
	
	

	Utilisation of the electronic award system (Management Information System)
	
	

	The Better Health At Work Branding to be utilised throughout the contract
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